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26 August 1992

4/1317 /90/NCG/CA
Mr N C Gibbs
2576

Mr C Norris

2 West Dove Cottages
Deadmans Ash Lane
SARRATT

Herts

WD3 6AW

Dear Mr Norris

PLANNING APPLICATION 4/1317/90
REPLACEMENT MACHINERY SHED
MILL FARM, CHENIES, FLAUNDEN

Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead Herts HP1 1HH
Telephone: (0442) 60161 Switchboard
(0442) 228576 Directline

I would confirm that the above-mentioned matter is now being handled by
Chiltern District Council, as specified in this Council's letter to you

dated 7 November 1991.

Any further correspondence and discussions should therefore be directed
to the aforementioned authority for the attention of Mr J S Chatfield.

Yours sincerely

T
—_—
NIGEL GIBBS

SENIOR PLANNING OFFICER

PLANNING DEPARTMENT



